'FDB6 Rev. 727-78) N e AN T e
S (' FBI 0 I B
‘ ne? _ | 2 '
TRANSMIT VIA: - C RCEDENCE: CLAS SIF]C(N IN: :
L) Teletype (] Immediate () TOP SECRET 1
(7] Facsimile (7] Priority o (] SECRET -
KX Airtel - (] Routine (] CONFIDENTIAL :
_ | :
) . fJEFTO ;
o | - _ (] CLEAR {
. - _ n
J. Date _4/28/1717 ;
___________________________________ L\ o ._.
TO '+ DIRECTOR, FBI

‘\ ATTENTION: GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION

FROM G?C, BALTIMORE (89-30) (RUC) | | .
‘ C/ -

SUBJECT ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT -
JOHN F. KENNEDY, NOVEMBER 22, 1963, (} ,
DALLAS, TEXAS - N
AFT -

Re Baltimore teletype 2/23/77.

Enclosed herewith is an advance copy of the first of a two-part
series on the Kennedy assassination written by one RALPH RUPPERT

of the Baltimore Sun based on information provided by one HOWARD
DONOHUE, which will appear in the "Sun Magazine" next Sunday, -

5/1/717.
i.. .
oo
f“;:‘f‘):} - . ¥
2 Burcau (Enc.l) . - R - - e P
- Baltimore B | et
-CTQ:CIH | | ’ - | \.:
(3)
Approved _._.._._.__._..._..._...____ | Trans;tlitled_;_____'_;_____;;_;_;.____. Pef |
— - _
97 MAY 231977 e Ml (T :

. : & o o | . . : * * . - Ly
d;%i*“‘ Fans3s -Tigmb . PR e Sy g ot o - el e . " e . y udte
i -~ 'r ‘f l.t a2, 5 Tee « Y o - * “ - -:‘. . = L.-l'..l e W oW F v ' - . LN W -



S, [ ﬁ-"l"- PR TR SRR S L LR B T T " (LRI TR | - . 1 i e ke, e el .i-\. A - -‘I'IF;-I'“I-"# L aw - H..ll-. L -\.=Hl'-“.-'r:'|-"-.":'----a ) ) |-|-':t e R s e .ﬁllr-ih.- u—
L - L]
t"\ - __ .
# o _

SANE

C A

,i’: .

{Mount Clipping in Spoce Below)

W

.*—--—-—'-

\I\ennedy Assassmatlon A anferent Vlew

hm

:mre fatal SEL‘[

a— = el - T

Howard Donahue, of Towson, Says
Guarded Spectrographic Tapes
Could Prove His Theory Is Correct

‘Over their protests, the Prcs:dent S
hody was moved into an ambulance

and talsen to the mrport A

*.—__—-ﬂ | .

- e - - - . - - . - bl i

wimlin-

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.?

SUN PAPER

PR SUN MAGAZINE'

—PAGE 6

____BALTIMORE, MD,

Date: ';/8/77
Edition: SUNDAY

Author: RIPPERT
Editor:
Title: |
Character:
or

Classification: -
Submitting Office: BA

[} Being Investigaled

‘ f-ﬁ I ’ '
S J,:- . / ."- h.b
. FNClosyrg
s ! " A t I
T T PP t. L e T
‘ S e . w'e e -l - Yoy - ‘e . W AT Ye -

FBi/DOJ




-

In 1967 CBS tnvestigated the Warren
Report of the 1963 assassination of
President John F. Kennedy, and tele-
vised tts findings shortly afterward in
a four-part series. '

It had several gunning experts
make test-firings with the same make
and model of the Mannlicher-Carcano
Italian rifle Lee Harvey Oswald &s said
to have used. During these tests, How-
ard Donahue became the only man on
record to equal and surpass Oswald’s
alleged ability with that type firearm.
Under conditions nearly identical to
those of the assassination, Mr. Dona-
hue scored three accurate shots well
within a much-disputed 6.5-second pe-
riod, the time the assassin is thought to
have had to fire.

This nvolvement infrigued Mr.
Donahue, a gunsmith, and led him into
a personal study of ballistic aspects of
the assassination. After 10 years of
{rying (o disprove his own reluctant
concluston, he ts now convinced he
knows who fired the shot that killed the

President. He says it was not Lee
Harvey Oswald. .

This is the second of @ two-part series.

By RALPH REPPERT

AS HE read all evidence and specula-
tion he could find about the assassination,

Howard Donahue realized he might
be lured into the trap which had ensnared

the more vitriolic critics of the Warren

Report. Most, he felt, had perpetuated oft-.

repcated criticisms of the report, empha-
sizing certain aspects while playing down
or ignoring evidence which didn’t fit their
theories.

He reorganized the information bhe
had assembled, then went carefully
through it again, considering each item for
its possibilities or impossibilities as a rifle
expert and marksman would see them.

He decided not to concern himself with
the many and often bizarre theories of as-
sassination conspiracies.

“Perhaps there was a conspiracy (o
murder the President,” he says. "Perhaps

there wasn't. I haven't given that enough .

thought o even form an opinion.”
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When Mr. Donahue had read the news :

stories of the assassination he had noted
ballistic inconsistencies, but attributed
them (o either careless reporting or well
meaning but incorrect statements by
spokesmen who weren't familiar with

firecarms. After he saw that many incon-
sistencies were included in widely accept-
ed reports, he began scrutinizing them.

In his re-study, even the basic ballistics
reported and accepted looked wrong.

“To oversimplify an example of ballis-
tics performance,” Mr. Donahue explains,
“faslen a tin can to a fence post and shoot
a hole through it with a .22 rifle. Run a so-
da straw through the holes in the can and
(with the can in its original position) the
straw will define the line of fire,

“A bullet fired from a window on the
sixth floor of the Texas School Book De-
pository, the one which the Warren Report
accepts as the fatal bullet, should have en-
lered the rear, right, upper side of the
President's head, and exiled at the left,
front, lower part of the skull. But, accord-
ing to the evidence given to the Warren
Coinmission, the bullet entered the right,
rear part of the skull, soinehow made a
right turn after it penetrated, and blew
out a right, front section of the skull, an
area almost as large as a saucer.

“l realize bullets can take strange
courses after they enter a body. Forensic
medical lavestigations report many of
them. But to accept this ballistical bit of
evidence, we must accept it blindly as a
highly unusual, completely unexplained
factor.” .

Other evidence Mr. Donahue found
hard to accept was a statement Roy Kell-
erman, a Secret Service agent, made after

the assassination. Mr. Kellerinan, who had
been ridicg In the right front seat of the
presidential limousine, tesiified that as
the firing began, he had heard the Presi-
dent exclaim: “My God, I am hit!” The
agent was posilive in this assertion.

“The Zapruder f(ilm,” Mr. Donahue
says, “indicates the President’s first vio-
lent reaction to having been hit was from
the bullet which entered his back, passed
through his throat, nicked his necktlie and
went through Governor Connally’s upper
body and wrist and lodged in his thigh.

‘“That high-velocity bullet moved fast-
er than the speed of sound. It would have
been impossible for anybody in the
presidential car to have heard the shot he-

J———————— ] -

»fore the bullet hit,” Mr.i_Donah_uE_‘%

“With his larynx shattered by _the bullet,
fiow could the President have exclairhed
anything?”

Inconsistencies in the comparative be-
havior of the two bullets that hit the Presi-
dent also bothered Mr. Donabue.

The bullet that entered the President’s
back and tore through his throat passed
through Governor Connally’'s right side,
near the armpit, shattering a portion of
his right fifth rib. It came out of the Gov-
ernor’s right chest, just below the nipple,
fractured a bone as it passed on through
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his wrist, and moved on to lodge in his

thigh. y

“This performance,” Mr. Donahue
says, “was normal for this particular type
of bullet. It is a2 Jong, heavy, metal-jacket-
ed, high-velocity bullet designed to pene-
trate and pass through cleanly, no matter
what par{ of a body it strikes. How well
that bullet performed as it was designed
to can be seen by the fact that after hav-

ing passed through the President, then
twice shaltering bone, breaking Governor
Connally’'s rib ard wrist, il remained in-
tact. It still held its clean shape, remain-
ing close enough to its original form that
it has often been referred to in offic | ve-
ports as ‘the pristine bullet.’ -

“Now let's compare the ‘twin bullet’
which seconds later inflicted the Presi-
dent's fatal head wound. It is accepled by
the Warren Report that this was fired by
Oswald, and was an identical piece of am-
munition fired from the same rifle.

“But how drastically different can two

pieces of supposedly identical ammunition -

perform? This second one did not come
close to passing cieanly through. Upon
penetration, it blew the President’s skull
apart in an explosion of fragments, leav-
ing a huge exit portal. It performed not as
a bullet encased in a rigid metal jacket
would have performied, but more as a
frangible, soft or hollow-nosed missile,
with a thin metal jacket (if any at all)
traveling at a high velccily which might
measure at around 3,000 feet per second.
Among other metal fragments, 30 to 40
dustlike particles of the disintegrated bul-
let are said to have been visible on head
X-rays taken after the President’s death.
“Had this type of bullet enlered the
President's back, it would have killed him

+ Instantly.” |

Mr. Donahue studied pictures of shell
jacket and other bullet fragments re-
moved from the President’s skull_during

“an aufopsy performed at the National Na-



val Medical Center at Bethesda, Md,, un-
der the direction of Cmdr. James—J.
Humee He (Mr. Donahue) was convinced
that two of the fragments were from two
dif:erent tvpes of amnmunition. He wrote
to the National Archives and Records
Service of the United States General Ser-
vices Administration, asking for more in-
formation.

“ .. The two bullet fragments to which
you refer are Commission Exhibit 843,"
answered Miss Jane Smith, director of the
Civil Archives Division. “We shall be
plcased to show you this exhibil in the Na-
tional Archives.”

But in the following paragraph Miss
Smith wrote:

“Enclosed is a copy of our regulations

concerning access (o security classified
documents. We are nof auare of any

researchers who have been given ac-
cess lo classified documents in the rec-

ords of the Commission by the agencies

that prepared the documents, through the

procedures listed in these regulations.”
(Italics added.)

Mc. Donahue replied, trying to learn if
there were some reason he shouldn’t be
given permission to look at the evidence,
Lut he never heard from the agency.

He wrote to the Secret Service, asking
for the names of the agents riding in the
car behind the President. He asked if they

were still agents and, if so, in what capaci-
ly; what weapons they had, their caliber,
and if any changes had been made in the
agency's weapons since the assassination.

He received a copy of a letter the Chief
of Secret Service had wrilten in answering
similar questions (from the President’s
Coinmission on the Assassination of Presi-
dent John F. Kennedy) four years earlier.
The President's follow-up car had been
driven by Samuel Kinney, and also bad
been occupied by Emory Roberts, Clinton
Hill. Williain Mclntyre, John Ready, Paul
Landis, Glen Bennett and George Hickey,
ail Secret Service special agents. Also in
the car were Dave Powers and Kenneth
O Donnell, assistants to President Keane-
dy, who were not armed. _

In answer to a subsequent letter to the
agency, in which he repeated his ques-
tions, Mr. Donahue was informed that the
Secret Service did not disclose the types of
weapons it used, other than its issue of .38-
caliber revolvers, and that no shols were
fired by the Secret Service at the time of
the assassination.

“As a gunsmith,” Mr. Donahue recalls,

I Lad a natural curiosity about the differ- :

ent kinds of firearms and ammunition |
Kcown to have been in and around Dealy
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Plaza_on the day of the assassinﬂ?;lge

di{ference between the legal and the ille-
gal amnmunition known to have been there -

would be as different as black and white,

“The type of penetrating military bul-

let fircd by Oswald, for example, although

a good choice for a sniper, would never be -

}

carried by bodyguards or anybody else E

who might have to fire al somebody in &
crowd. That type of bullet could pass
through three or four people and possibly
kill the fifth.

“For use in a crowd a bodyguard's
weapons could sensibly be loaded only
with frangible, self-destructive bullets. A
high-velocity autornatic or semi-automat-
ic .22, such as the M-16, would be an ideal
weapon. Loaded with hollow-point or thin-
jacketed bullets, soft-nosed missiles like
the Hornady super explosive would satisly
two most iinportant requirements—they
would immobilize an enemy Instantly by
creating shock and a massive wound, and
they would disintegrate in whalever they
bit. moving no farther to harm anybody
else.”
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Mr. Donahue’s continuing study of the

President’s head wound turned up a puz-

zling inconsistency. The Warren Report
had accepted the idea that the bullet that
inflicted the fatal wound had entered the
right, rear area of the skull at a point
somewhat below the outermost protuber-
ance; at about the same level, for exam-
ple, as the upper part of the ear. Appar-
ently, he says, the accepted diagram of the
wound was drawn freehand during or al-
ter autopsy proceedings.

The gunsmith bad accepted this dia-
grammed evidence, 00, until he read a re-

cians who met in 1968,
Ramsey Clark, the Atlorney General, “to
examine various photographs, X-rays,
films. docurnents and other evidence per-
taining to the death of President Kennedy,
and to evaluate their significance in rela-
tion to medical conclusions recorded in
the Autopsy Report on the body of Presi-
dent Kennedy. . ., the report which had

~ deen signed by Commander (now Admi-

ral) Humes and his associates at the au-

topsy. ‘ '
The team of investigaling physicians
included two from Baltimore: Dr. Russell

S. Fisher, professor of forensic pathology

at the University of Maryland and chief
medical examiner for the state of Mary-
land, and Dr. Russell H. Morgan, professor

of radiology at the School of Medicine and

.professor of radiological science at the
Schoo!l of Hygiene and Public Health at
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~_the Johns Hopkins University. The other -
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two were Dr. William H. Cames professor

of pathology at the University oméﬁhii

2 member of thal state’s Medical Exan in-
er's Commission, and Dr. Alan R. Mortiz,
professor of pathology at Case Western

 Reserve University and former professor

of forensic medicine at Harvard.

None of these physicians had any
connection with prior investigations of the
assassination.

“I was puzzled to read in their report,”
Mr. Donahue says, “that the four doctors
found the point of entry to be ‘approri-
mately 100mm above the external oc-
cipital protuberance.’ That would put it
about 100mm away from the point of en-
try accepted by the Warren Report 1
smiled a forgiving smile and concluded
that obviously the report of the 1568 Panel
doctors had contained a typographical er-
ror, obviously meaning a distance of
10mm. That would be less than half an
inch, and would be an understandable and
admissible error, even in the medical re-

port turned in by the original autopsy
team.

“But later I learned that the report
meant exactly what it stated. The differ-
ence in point-of-entry locations indicated
by the two autopsy teams actually mea-
sured about 100mm. I was astounded. A
discrepency of 10mm I could understand.
Less than half an inch. But a difference of
100mm’ That’s about 4 inches! A new dia-
gram of the head wound, executed by
careful measurements from pictures and
X-rays, put the bullet’s point of entry at
the top of the skull.”

Mr. Donahue ran into another startling
discovery when he obtained two plaster

casts of a human skull and marked on one
the path of the bullet the Commission had

accepted, on the other the path indicated

by the 1968 Panel's new medical report
drawings.

“The path of the bullet, indicated in the
second autopsy report,” Mr. Donahue
says, ‘‘was from left-rear to right-front. It

is beyond my comprehension how anybody
" could deduce from that drawing that the

bullet had moved from right-rear to left-
front. :

“This Yeft me with the puzzling conclu-
sion that, considering the President’s posi-

tion in the car, and the position of his head

at the time he received the fatal wound,
the shot that killed him could not possibly
have come from the Texas School Book
Depository, which was located behind and
t{o the right. | |

_“The President’s head at the instant of
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ward _andinclined very sl ghtly to the left

The Zapruder films bear this out, and 80

do the Muchmore films and various still

pictures taken by news pholographers.
«The President's body position at that

time is an ironic thing. Had bis chronic

back trouble not necessitated his wearing
3 brace, which held his body in an inflexi-
ble position, he might have slumped after
that first shot passed through him and into
Governor Connally. Had he slumped in 3
natural manser, the fatal bullel probably
would bhave inflicted only a shallow
wound. or ‘crease,’ in his scalp. One-half
inch would have made the difference be-
tween a hit and a miss.”

Something else Mr. Donahue hadn’t no-
ticed earlier turned up in the 1968 Panel
report: ... Also there is, embedded in the

outer table of the skull close to the lower -

edge of the |point of entry) hole, a large
metallic fragment which on the antero-
posterior film (1) lies 2omm to the right
of the midline. This fragment as seen in
the latter film is round and measures
6.5mn. in diameter. ..”

“] Jooked into that aspect of the re-
port,” Mr. Donahue says. “What it
amounts to, with no disrespect intended
for the doctors’ medical terminology, is
that the metal fragment broke the skin but
not the bone, imbedding itself in, but not
piercing, the skull.”

Mr. Donahue was also vaguely aware
of some irritating inconsistencies which
he couldn't iimmediately identify. Finally
he recalled an eyewitness's account of the
assassination, that of Ralph Yarborough,
the Texas senator who had been riding
with Vice President Johnson two cars be-
hird the President’s limousine. Speaking
later of the tragedy and of the terrible
rainutes which followed, in which the pro-
cession sped to the emergency entrance of
Parkland Memorial Hospital, Mr. Yarbor-
ough said again and again: “f smelled the
guapowder . . . It clung to the car nearly
all the way to the hospital”

The smell of gunpowder?

Some 90 yards from Oswald’s position
on the sixth floor of the Texas School Book
Depository, even farther away from the
much discussed grassy knoll and the
bridge atop the triple underpass, from
which some assassination theorists believe
at least part of the gunfire originated,

" Gepator Yarborough had smelled gunpow-

der? *
Seth Kantor, a Scripps-Howard news-

paperman riding in the press bus farther
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T _Mr_Dnnahye returned to his grnwing -
beary of assassination books and articles .
and read the testimony of S. M. Holland,
an ‘elderly man who wears eyeglasses,
who had viewed lhe assassination from
the bridge. Mr. Holland had drawn consid-
erable attention by claiming to have seen
the now much discussed
nearby. .

pulf of smoke

In “The Scavengers and Critics of the

Warren Report,” & book written by Rich-

ard Warren Lewis based on an investiga-
tion by Lawrence Schiller, the investiga-
tor destroyed some of the credibility of
Mr. Holland's remarks. After describing
the pulf of smoke he claimed (o have scen,
Mr. Holland said he had also scen 2 Secret
Service man stand up in the presidential
car. The Zapruder film discredited this,
showing only two Secret Service men in
the presidential car—William Greer, who
was driving and had both hands on the

wheel and Roy Kellerman, who remained

seated.

However, Mr.
“ ¢. Just about the same time the Presi-
dert was shot the second time. He [the Se-
cret Service man] jurnped up in the seat
and was standing up in the, on the seat.
Now I actually thought when they started
up, I actually thought he was shot, too, be-
cause he fell backwards just like he was
shot. but it jerked him down when they
startedoff...” =

When asked what the Secret Service
man had done when he stood up, Mr. Hol-
land replied: “He pointed this machine gun

right towards that grassy knoll behind

that picket fence.”
In his “The Deathof a President,” Wil-

liam Manchester did not mention an inter-
view with S. M. Holland, but he did refer
to the President’s follow-up car in which
Secret Service men WCre riding. He spoke
of two agents in the back seat, .. .and on
the seat between them lay an AR-1D 223

automatic rifle, with a muzzle velocity so
a bullet strike a

powerful that should 2
man's chest it would blow his head off ...

A few pages later, describing the mo-
ments of panic which followed the shols,
Manchester includes the observation of an
agent as he “. .. raises the barrel of the

AR-15 and points it about aimlessly..."

(Mr. Donahue believes Secret Service
agenls actually are armed wi!:h axjat_her
automatic weapon, the M-16, quite similar
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On November 24, 1967, almost four

y:iﬁ to the day after the sssassinalion,
Life magazine published Gov. John Con-

nally's version of the tragedy. Tt was well

 illustrated with photographs. Mr. Donabue

had glanced through the magazine, but

- hadn't read it carefully.

“It waso't until much later,” he recalls,
“in 1969, that I was brooding over the pic-
tures in that magazine one evening when
all parts of the puzzle which kad been bug-

ging me suddenly fell into place.

“My perplexcd curiosity was at last
satisfied. I would have bet my last dollar
then. and I would bet it now, that at last 1
had stumbled upon the source of the bullet
which killed President Kennedy.

“Ia front of me was a photograph, and
among other individuals in the photograph

were two men, one of whom must bave
fired the fatal shot.

“1 didn’t want to accep! the working |
out at me |

bypothesis which had leaped
{rom thal magazine picture. 1o the months
since 1969 1 have tried, point by point, to
discredit it I haven't been able to disprove
or even shake a single factor of it.

“Here, in my sad judgment, is what
happened: |

“1 accept the evidence that Lee Harvey
Oswald was trying to kill the President.
Don't ask e why. Who knows whal goes
on in the mind of a man like that?

“1 think Oswald's first shot missed the

presidential car, hit the pavement, and
broke up, spraying fragments of metal. It
{s a matter of record that five metal {rag-
ments were picked up later in the car.
There is pictorial evidence of their hitting

the windshield and also denting a piece of
chromework near the rearview mirror.

“Such a fragment, hitting the President
in the back of the head, was that 6.51nm
picce of metal the 1968 Panel doctors
found lodged between skin and bone. It
would sting, as a shot from a BD gun
would sting, and after having been hit by
it the President could have made the ex-

clamation Roy Kellerman said he made,

‘My God, T am hit?

“Oswald’'s second shot was the so-
called miracle bullet which pierced the
President's back and throal and passed
through Governor Connally. Unlikely as it

" may scem, that high-velocity bullet would -

in appearance and performance tf’l' lt‘\): be easily capable of doing exactly what
 AR:-15. The two, he says, could easily D& tne Warren Report accepled as actuality.
_.90“1“@_,_ e e “I think that was the full extent of the
' ,_____;hmage Oswald inflicted upon the Presi-
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dent. and for it alone he could have peen
booked only for attempled murder—Gover-
not Connally recovered from his wounds. I

think the President could have, too, al-
though possibly his voice might have beea
impaired. :

“As to the source of the fatal shot, w
must go back to the part of Mr. Holland's
testimony which dealt with his having
scen a Secret Service man standing up
wilh 2 machine gun, and stumbling.

“I realize Mr. Holland said he saw that
man in the presidential car, and that later
it was deterinined that nobody actually
had stood up in the presidential car. But 1
think it certainly within the realm of un-
derstandable human error that what Hol-
land saw was not in the presidential, but in
the follow-up car. God knows that most of
the scores of withesses who saw what hap-
pened during the minules of panic during
the tragedy came up with different stories
of it later. In my mind I am satisfied that
Mr. Holland saw what he said he saw. He
just had the cars mixed up.

“Why didn’t the hundreds of spectators
in Dealy Plaza that day see the Secret
Service man with the automatic weapon?
f don't find it hard to accept. There were
ten men in and on the follow-up car—two

standing on (he left running board, two -

standing on the right, two in the front seat,
t'wvo in the jump seats, and two in the back
seat. The Secret Service men in the back
seat were shielded from view, much as a
quarterback is shielded by his blockers
when he drops back to pass.

“Did Oswald get off a third shot? If he
did, it could have gone wild, and the sound

of it could have blended with the sound of
the shot (the fatal one) fired accidentally
by a Secret Service man from the follow-
up car. It is a ballistically unshakable fact

that the fatal shot came from 2 position
behind and to the left of the President.
“Several witnesses standing within the
Texas School Book Depository at the time
of the assassination have said they heard
only two shots. Policemen later found

three spent cartridge cases on the sixth
floor of the building, but one of them was
so badly bent it couldn’t have have been
incerted into a rifle breech, not in the con-
dition in which it was found.”
Mr-Donahue believes the true cause of

the President’s death was known withina

few minutes, and that an important deci-

sion from one or more high-ranking gov-
ernment pfficials dictated the events that
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-;1‘1'he President's brother, th

1ale Rob-
ert Kennedy, was the take\-chaﬁm"of
man who might have made the decision to

" withhold the fact that our country's Chief

Executive had been killed accidentally by
one of his own bodyguards.

“Perhaps it wasn't so much a deliber-
ate decision to cover up, dbut merely a
numbed, heartbroken acceptance to con-
{inue a cover-up that had already set in.

“Many incidents that transpired ia the
wake of the assassination fall neatly into
place to support my conclusions.

“A glaring inconsistency is the way in
which the President’s body was removed,
firmly, quickly and illegally, from Dallas,
and flown across the country to a military
hospital where all phases of the pathologi-
cal examination were conducted under
strict government supervision.

“By Texas law, an autopsy of the de-
ceased should have been made in Dallas.
Two Dallas officials told members of the
President’s staff the body could not be re-
moved from the city until an autopsy was
performed. Over their prolests, the Presi-
dent’s body was moved into an ambulancé
and taken to the airport. There, concerned
that local officials might try to keep the
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visit LBJ had made to Texas shortly atter
he had become President, a trif Wit in-
cluded a Christmas Eve visit with his old
friend A. W. Moursund, a Johnson City

Jawyer, at Round Mountain Ranch, for

plane {rom leaving, one Secret Service

man asked the pilot to take off immediate-
ly. (He was told the take-off would be de-
layed until Vice President Johnson was
sworn in.)

“A statement attributed to Chief Jus-

tice Ear]l Warren has plagued me since the

early days of the assassination investiga-
tions. I heard it in a radio newscast. Oth-
ers interested in the assassination have

told me they, too, heard it, and some of
them tell me they saw the remark repeat-
ed in the newspapers, although they can’t
remember where. .

“I cannot quote the remark verbatim,
but I remember the substance of it. After
being briefed on various aspects of the as-
sassination, Justice Warren was quoted as
having said, as closely as I can recall his
phrasing: ‘The initial (or did he use the
word cursory?) findings of this case are
so earth-shaking that it will be decades be-
fore the American people can be told.” The
item was not repeated in subsequent
newscasts.” |

Mr. Donahue ran across an intriguing

_post-assassination item in “LBJ: The Way

He Was,” a book written about the late

some deer hunting. A group of reporiers
tagged along. |

With Mr. Moursund driving and LBJ
happily pointing out white-tailed deer in
rough growth along the trail, the Presi-
dent became annoyed by the close-follow-
ing vehicle in which his guard of Secret |
Service men rode. He had Mr. Moursund

stop the car, and an agent came hurrying -
forward to ask what the trouble was. |
“Dammit,” the President snapped at
him, “I don't want you tailgatin’ me! Now
you keep that wagon back outta sight or
I'm gonna shoot out your tires!”
President Johnson, Mr. Cormier contin-

ued, demonstirated genuine, if somewhat
sporadic, affection for some agents, but
conld also be perversely cruel towards his
bodyguards. - *

“In an off-the-record talk at the White
House, a few wecks earlier,” Mr. Cormier
wrote, “Johnson had shocked me by ex-
ploding: ‘If I ever get killed, it won't be be-
cause of an assassin. It'll be some Secret
Service agent who trips himself up and his
gun goes off. They're worse than trigger-
happy Texas sheriffs.’” '

But reports such as these, and reports
of destroyed notes, destroyed pathological
examination pictures of President Kenne-
dy's wounds, and pictures, X-rays and oth-
er bits of evidence still kept from public
view in the National Archives, would have
to be classified, Mr. Donahue feels, as
vague bits of evidence which could be used
to support many different assassination
theories.

“Since 1969.” he says, “I have been un-
able to turn up evidence that shakes any
part of my conclusion.

“But on~ such possible piece of evi-
dence does exist. In the pathological ex-
amination and the first autopsy performed
on President Kennedy, metal particles—
fragments of cores and/or jackets of bul-
lets —were removed from his brain. A test

~ sample was also cut out of the ‘miracle

Vice President and President by Frank

Cormier, of the Associated Press, a long-

bullet’ which had passed through both
Kennedy and Connally. All these particles
were later subjected by the FBI to spec-
trographic analysis, a high-precision pro-
cedure in which the chemical make-up of
an unknown element or compound of ele-

- mepts can be determined. The resulls of

time White House correspondent.
| In the book, Mr. Cormier ecou@ a
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Plaster skulls were drilled and painte
the original autopsy.
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tapes. ang on such tapes the colored, fine-

e wr - il

Iy lined pattern of each element or Tom-

pound analyzed is as distinctive as a fio-

gerprint.

"The spectrographic tapes are guard-
ed. hidden from public view, and even
their whereabouts kept secret. As far as 1
have been able to learn, the man of men
who made these spectographic tests were
not asked to contribute their knowledge of
them to the Warren Report. Certainly 1
can find no record of such testimony, in
the Warren Report or elsewhere.

“If an Investigator could view those
tapes, he could determine in an instant an
important part of the story which really
unfolded at Dealy Plaza in Dallas in 1963.

“If all the bullet fragments recovered
were analyzed, and if the spectrographic
tapes of all match up perfectly, then the
evidence becomes overwhelming that Lee
Harvey Oswald's rifle was the only weap-
on involved in the assassination.

“But if any one of those tapes diflers
from the others, then a second type of bul-
let, fired by somebody else, from a differ-
ent position and with a different type of
firearm, was without a doubt one of the
bullets which killed President Kennedy.

“1 thina the American people have & -

right to know whatever story the tapes

L T %

have to tellL” ~ O
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Skull. lef1, is Mr. Donahue’s interpretation of the path of lh‘e bhullet
physicians. It indicates the bullet moved from the left rear to the right front, which Mr.
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according to Warren Report.
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'Dots show bullets paths,
according to Donahue theory.
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Drawing of Dealy Plaza in Dallas, with the Texas Sc
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" .ECEDENCE: CLASSIFICL ON:

. FD36 (Rew, 71-27-76)

TRANSMIT VIA:
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N A o TR vy Rk wis olnl

t‘ Te-lelype. - [} Immediate {7]) TOP SECRET - ]‘-E':,f,t ’A: nru > =
[3 Facsimile | [ Priority _ (] SECRET Gen. I:y D N
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~ Telephone Im |_

g TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060)
oy (ATTENTION: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT)

FROM; SAC MIAMI (89-35) (RUC) ' .fﬂ

SUBJECT: ' JASSASSINAI‘ION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN F. KENNEDY, , 7/
NOVEMBER 22,'1963, . ' '
DALLAS, TEXAS‘ -
(00: DALLAS) |

Enclosed for the Bureau are five copies of an LHM
captioned as above. :

; Enclosed for Dallas is one copy of the LHM inasmuch ¢
as they are office of origin. - | ‘:E,

- ADMINISTRATIVE o

e

']“~jﬂﬁ;”iqm;mémmMMmBTFeqUQSted protection in .
information“turnished to the FBT in that he fears for his personal
safety if it becomes known that he is supplying the FBI with

information concerning events reliﬁed to the assassination of

President JOHN F,. KENI\.EDY V23{2_-- /090 60 - ‘77

reonoste o note the following

The Bureau
information re arding § mhﬂﬁﬁ;whlch.was furnished prev1ously

by Miami airte to the Bureau dated 8/25/76, under same.,caption:

JENCLOSURE - el
= Bureau (Encs., 5) - 6 Wit
H‘(;- Dallas gEnc. 1) (89- 43) (Info) 23 N\N“_ _'___,,/(
3 - Miami (2 - 89-35) S —= Tk
(1 - 62- 6603) /- Con MﬁL;{&www M
DJD mes . . / é’*" #ﬂ /MA.Z..IJ' (4 [:) Lf
B (7 ) .- | B “/,,u,-(
N~ 90/57
EEH /,;é'fv e
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| On 8/19/76, § . '3 Immigration and Naturalizatlon
‘iervic INflﬁ@EEXQF?S ¥1 orxda,'was contacted and advised he has
nown f

o for 2Q0 years or more and considers him a
9!9?9 RSTLE

advised, however, that several years ago,

* sustained a broken neck and 1 currently suffering fnam
Eh m)ooﬂﬁpressure and a bad .heart., §.. = stated he feels

TR

that ey Drone_to exaggeration, and "although not
intentionally ‘has been known to fabricate stories and tell
them_because he'bélleves in his own mind that they are true,

.. was asked specifically if apy Cuban Transport planes
coulahhave come into Key West to pick up passengers in late
summer of 1962 or 1963 and he stated that to his knowledge they
did not as Ug;ted States had broken diplomatic relations by
tha . ..stated he would not accept any story put forth

wlthout hard evidence to substantiate it,

| Also on 8/19/76 e Major,
Monroe Countz Sheriff's Of 1ce, hgy ngthwi}orxda, advised in :
his opinion he has never known = " . to tell an outrlgh 5
lie, however, he does feel that§ . . . {$*Prone to exaggeration 't
and making more of an incident than Ehere is to it,
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UN ((D STATES DEPARTMENT OQJUSTICE S )
"FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIUN | |
In Reply, Please Referte N |
Fﬂf h‘ . 1 o o
© 89-35 - o Miami, Florida
. RE: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN F. KENNEDY - ;
NOVEMBER 22, 1963 = .
DALLAS, TEXAS - *
USSR ¢ o I Ao 11,22, 19771 T T
s b e e iR e 508 A b T it R e B PTEV fously

reported, provided the following informationi™

E "~ _jstated that a roll £ .35 millimeter film which he
had taken of a group known as "Fair Play for Cuba”, in the summer
of 1962, was given to a National Airlines pilot. This pilot

was told fo forward the film to FBI, Miami to be routed on

to FBI Headquarters, Washington D, C,

T Y ) : o
v jfurther advised that during a recent business
trip he had occasion to pass through Atlanta, Georgia, and during
a layover in Atlanta, Georgia, on the weekend of April 2 and 3,
1977, he was approached by a National Airlines pilot whom he
thought could possibly be the one to whom he gave the 35
millimeter film taken in 1962 of the "Fair Play for Cuba™
group. E..... - stated that this possibility came to mind |
after heﬁgaijagﬁarted Atlanta, Georgia. The only information

e T _rould provide which might help in locating the

which§
EZ that he did fly for National and had only seven

pilot was
years remaining before retirement which would make him 53
years old. In addition on the weekend of April 2 .and 3, 1977,
this pilot was assigned to standby duty for Los Angeles and San

Francisco, California, on flights utilizing a DC-10 aircraft.

To substantiate the foregéing, on April 12, 1977,

™ ST T’!l PN " T . ® . » . :
gm e e 2 Secretary in the Chief Pilot's Office, National
L g et e g FREER o f"'p

. . -
e VTV NI T S e e

*{¥Tines, Miami International Airport, was_reque§ted to attemp
to determine the identity of National Airlines pilot :j}
said he had seen as described previously.

-"-"WM;&L,; ;. .'.h&_ -__J
- -Fa »
' This document contains neither recommendations nor

conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and 1is
loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be

~ _ distributed outside your agency. ,
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RE: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN F. KENNEDY,
NOVEMBER 22, 1963
DALLAS, TEXAS ...

On April 28, 1977, €. . fiwiaa.s Secretary in
Chief Pilot's Office, National Airlines, Miami International
Airportam2dvised that their efforts to identify the pilot

e s wamsa 5814 _he has_seen at Atlanta, Georgia, were

“unsuccessful, € __istated there were over 600 National

. .‘a_j 'I-:‘:I-n-r;:.i .-q;-

Airlines pilots and it is not feasible.baseq on the information
supplied concerning the pilot to identify him.

However, she advised that she would continue their
efforts to identify him and if his identity is determined,

she will immediately advise the Miami Office of the Federal b
Bureau of Investigation,
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Oteltype (3 Inmedinte R Bt
(] Facsimile () Priority (] SECRET F«n. Ins J-<f=}-
[(XAirtel (] Routine [ CONFIDENTIAL dent. -

| . (QDEFTO szl Comn.
(] CLEAR ' gy ';-:n.p,i
Date t £ TV —
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_____________________________________________ Trom T T O

Tole phons Rm
; TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060) Director’s, Sec’y
s FROM: SAC, MIAMI (89-35) (RUC) '
. e

SUBJECT:  ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN F. KENNEDY,
NOVEMBER 22, 1963
DALLAS, TEXAS
(00: DALLAS)

Re Tampa airtel to the Bureau dated 4/4/1717.
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Sears and Roebuck Automotive Service Center, Northside, 7900
N. W. 27th Avenue, Miami, Florida, was contacted regarding ang
details in that company's files concerning informi;;jigp&m[f_ggnis ed
on 4/2/17, ko.the, Tanna Division of the JRL OV B qoec
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e land General Hospital, Lakeland, Florida, as follows:
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oo »saild he had information concerning an
~.| T individual from lexas who purchased tires at the aforementioned
- . store on the date of the President's assassination or one o' "
two days after. This individual while at the store had made a

violent verbal attack against uﬁtc_}ijegceased President. . _ . 7v§‘{

Wy

, R Ar A KN A
repmmeeeT " advised that Sears and Roebuck, Northside
Automotive Ceiiter; maintains records for only two years after
a sale. He further stated that there were no other records
avajilable which would help to identify this individual. inasmuch
as the purchase occurred almost 14 years ago.
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In view of the foregoing, no further investigation |

is being conducted into this matter by the Miami Division.
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Memorandum :

TO . Assistant Attorney General . DATE:  Way 9, 1977
CRIMINAL DIVISION

FROM : Director, FBI

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOIN FITZGLRALD KENNEDY
NOVEMBER 22, 19G3

DALLAS, TEXAS

SUBJECT:

Reference 1s made to .___.._..___.....__._.._.._.... memnr_andum dated
{your file ).

There is enclosed one copy of therepasi-alSpecialdgent ___an_ 1Y

dated 5/4/27 . _at ______ Dallas, Texas ..

A. [] This covers the preliminary investigation and no further action concerning
a full investigation will be taken by this Bureaun unless the Department so directs.

B. [ ] The investigation is continuing and you will be furnished copies of
reports as they are received.

C. [} The investigation requested by you has now been completed. Unlcss
advised to the contrary no further inquiries Mll be made by this Bureau.

D. (] Pursuant to instructions issued by the Department, no investigation will
be conducted in this matter unless specifically directed by the Department.

E. [ Please advise whether you desire any further investigation. |

K. [j [‘hls 1S suhmllled for your information and you will be advised of further

developments. .

G. 'Y This is submitted for your information and no further investigation will
be conducted unless specifically requested by the Department.

H. ] This covers the receipt of a complaint and no further action will be

taken by this Bureau unless the Department so directs.
g

Enc. (1)

1 ~ CIVIL RIGHTS DIVI3ION (once. - 1)
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. ‘ Date: §/4/77 _ :
' '

Transmit the following in ___________________________-——————————————'——""'_""_'—1

(Type in plainlext or code) . | ) "
vie w“ﬂ_"‘“‘ ——————————Frecedencel |
A --gn """ DiRecror, FBI (62-103060) A
J FROM: SAC, DALLAS (89-43) iP)'-

SUBSECT: ( ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOEN FITZGERALD KENNEDY '
NOVEMRER 22, 1963
DALLAS, TEXAS

| -
requested. = | , P A

- . The 5ackground investigation set forth in the attached
LM was obtained from the following:

1. Dallas*report of SA MANNING C. CLEMENTS, diged
12/19/63, captioned, "JACK L. RUBY, aka; LEE HARVEY OSWALD,

: " pBureau File
_ VICTIM (Deceased), CR, 0OO: DALLAS", _ _
i§§240¥6? Dalias Filelﬁa—1639. Page 194 sets forth an i1nterview

{th WANDA JOYCE KILI) R REC-30,” - _ 7 ¢ “ ) ( . g
wi ety o - 56
@ Bureau (Enc. 5) S‘.]_?_& '-' ) ""'"'B" m—.

Jackscnville (Enc. 1)

2 - pallas .. o MY+ 1977 :
UHS :bjw /-— &;ng.lz'z &ﬂ‘iuuf-&fl_?d .‘}-‘ - |
(6) /- '(_{,’L#‘«.Z ,é‘z?M odac#{.w _ I
. , /__ (&7‘711_&.@4[,(16 - 1

Apprm-éd: ‘__f;\.}’?,l_—‘ q_ o Sent ___________..._....---—-———-———--——M Per
p &[:f Special Agent r1 Chwgc e | . PO < 1975 © - 590-992 ;
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2. pallas report of MANNING C. CLEMENTS, . *

dated 1/31/64, captioned same as above. Page 80 of that
report contains an investigative insert setting forth

interview with HENRY THOMAS KILLAM.

1l1e airtel to the Bureau, dated 2/23/67,

captioned, "HENRY THOMAS KILLAM, aka, Thomas Henry Killam,
Red Killam, Hank Killam, INFORMATION CONCERNING," Jacksonville
file 62-NEW, set forth information concerning KILLAM as it
appeared in the "pensacola Journal" on 2/22/67, as well as

background information on KILLAM as provided by SMYTH R. GILL

(NA), Investigator, County Solicitor's Office, Fensacola,

3. Jacksonvi

!

gl i
&

B — Dallas indices are negative concerningg
 sisio.: and GERTRUDE HENDRICKS, nee Hardy, aka, "Truay".

KILLAM allegation has come to the Bureau's

Since the
vestigation is being

attention in the past, no additional in
requested or conducted by Dallas, UACB.
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UNTIE™ STATLS DEPARTMENT OF Jl'ifglcr::

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dallas, Texas
May 4, 1977

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY

NOVEMBER 22, 1963
DALLAS, TEXAS

This investigation is predicated upon recelpt at
FBI Headguarters, Wai\hmi;jhgﬁgn, Dm0 the letter da?gd
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otter States as follows:
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April 1, 1977, from § Ngmietrel
Dallas, Texas. The

»

1#114

: _
. This document contailns neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI; it is the property of the FBI

and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agencye. -
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"Dallas, Texas
April 1, 1977
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assassINaTION of{ CSIDENT

[ A L e T T

"FBI, _
Washington, D. C.

"Dear Sir, I am fl mwweasmiahbs . i skl o Rabisi
Street, Dallas, Texas. I am writing you this letter

concerning the late President Kennedy.

"I lived in Pensacola, Fla. at the time of
his death. I had never been in Dallas, never heard of
Jack Ruby or Candy Bar until this happened.

"T knew this man and his wife who later were
divorced.

"The story as is this man was a real hoodlum,
anything for a fast dollar.

"What I am going to tell you about this
man is no prank. I am honest in what I am writing you.
I don't drink or take drugs. I am a reliable citizen.
And this has been on my mind ever since this happen.
I think it should be known true or not. So I'm going
to tell you just the way I got the story.

"This man's home was in Pensacola, Fla. his family

lives there. His name was Henry Kellam known to his friends
as Red Kellam. At the time 'of President Kennedy's death
Henry Kellam was living in Dallas, Texas. A wk. or so later
after this he arrives back in Pensacola. His family called
his ex-wife to come to their home. Red Henry Kellam was

there when she went to see what they wanted.

"This Henry was really messed up. He kept )
repeating over and over. They are after me they are going
to kill me because I helped kill President Kennedy So his
family kept him locked in the house for more than a wk.
Then one night a wk. later he managed to get out. While
everyone was sleeping He managed to get to the maln street
in downtown Pensacola. The bars closed at 2:30 am. I
imagine he was trying to get to the bar where his ex-wife
was So at 2:30 am. they found him dead on the corner of
Intendencia and Palafax Street. There was a gift shop

r
" 3
-

- i-lr—--r-—-—-*a-- e — Rl S - W A el i i — - oy fr—r— — —— - "*'"F""-""*-""-'""-—'l'_ = - e eie——h r—*m_wnu—“ﬁ—_-?——l-—vv——l_-_rr—rrﬂ-_‘—-
i T - ) . - . - -..-. T - “' -
Oy o -~ - - : - Py o vEIER eV, 4T, R O T S - " +
PR U A T oy r‘\... ...!u.? | T .I.' o s W e Aty H’ Pewrt, Bt “'::-ﬂ,ff‘t":."- ! h\*" % P PR . SR W S S~ S I N NE W



. - . - ot ' . . - . a ™
Cl T P S el e 6 Wy SR P ol S dm e iR e UL I VI 1, SO o R

i

C ~ s

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT

there on thdat corner. They ..stuffed alligators in the W1ndow.,

So they said he had jumped through this plate glass window.
But when the police found him he was hanging on a parking
meter and died. Now this man was about 6 ft. 3 in., and
welghed around 240 pounds. Don't you think If a man of

his size jumped through a plate glass window he would have
had cuts and scratches. But only his throat was cut and his
diamond ring was missing which was never found. But really
he had such bad background. Nobody cared enough to really
find out what happened so they ruled it sulclde and forgot
all about 1it.

"He has one brother in Fla. His name 1is Jack

Kellam. he was a car salesman. He lived with his mother
but I am pretty sure she has passed on for she was so

old and Sick when I moved to Dallas. This Henry Kellam's
ex-wife was married again when I moved. She married Larry
Woods. He played in the band at this night club on Palafax

St. the name of the place was Trader Johns. And her mother's

name was Myrtle Hendricks. She lived 1in Myrtle Grove there 1in
Pensacola. I am sure they would probably deny any of this.
But from my heart this is the true story I got from her his

ex-wife. And now you can decide what you think But knowilng

this I am sure if there was a dollar in for him he was willing.

"All my friends ask me not to write you this
letter but being a citizen it is my duty. And believe me
what I have written you I believe every word of this was
true. |

"Now my conscience and my heart is clear this
I wanted to write you this for so long.

Y | _{. . Iy ,
5 'I’jl_'i

"Thank you,

}: o -ﬂM‘ﬁAM wd
Dallas, Texas 75232.
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ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
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O April 28, 1977, €TIThhakeg, o s T
e iew.: Dallas, Texas, Telephone huui -1 f -
furniched the following information to SA g . = .n 2=

: honl, Dy A e : '
FBI, Dallas, Texas. She advised that the iniormation contained

in her letter to the FBI, Washington, D. C., dated April 1, 1977,
was obtained sometime in 1964, from Gertrude Hendricks, whose
maiden name was Gertrude Hardy, also known as "Trudy", a former
wife of Henry "Red" Killam. She stated that in her April 1,
1977, letter, she spelled the name as Kellam, but that the name

should be spelled "Killam".

She described Gertrude Hendricks as ... . ' " besicSh il
whom she has known for many years. Gertruae was at —

one time married to Henry Killam and he apparently visited

her when he returned to Pensacola, Florida, from Dallas, TeXxas,
in the latter part of 19§%Am35 the early part of 1964. -

Gertrude Hendricks told $awlil.] she obtaigjﬁggﬂi_&formation

from Henry Killam and Killam's family. : .., advised she
moved to Dallas, Texas, approximately 10 years ago and that
she has lost contact with Gertrude Hendricks and does not
know her present location. Gertrude Hendricks has been .
married at least four times and after she was divorced'from |

Killam, she married a Larry Woods.

+ WG R A - Yy

 advised that when she lived in Pensacola, -

’. _:‘,j‘ "&mlw

k.

Florida, ohiec ‘worked at the Southsea Bar and the Anchor Bar,
located on Palafax Street forx 20 years. Gertrude worked at
Trader John's Nightclub which was locatea in the

same vicinity, and they became friends. -

: }TTZ;:@)has been employed uuawe:. ,
Delicatessen, North Central Expressway. Dallas, Texas, for the

past five years.

il -
R

For the purpose of background information, the

following previously conducted investigation 1s get forth
concerning Henry Thomas Killam and Wanda Joyce Killam. Also
attached hereto are three copies of newspaper articles whlch

in part deal with the Killam allegations.
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: On January 22, 19€4, HENRY THOYAS KILLAN, 8117

Newport Averue, Tarpa, Florida, employed Wheels, Inc., Tanpa,
advised SA JOEN R. BRETT ke tad bean in JACK RUBY's club in
Dallas approximately three times aad did not know RUBY wvell,
He said he coasidered RUBY to be a violent man, basiag this
on two incideats, one being when his wife; an employee of
RUBY, fed some pizza to RUBY's dog ard RUBY became so enraged
that ¥rs. KILLAN was afraid ke was going to attack her,

On 2nother occasion KILLAN overheard a bartencer
telling RURBY about scme custcmers heckllng the emcee, and
RUBY asked the barteander why ke did not hit them in the bead.

_ KILLAN stated he had ro iaforzation on RUBY's background or
associates that he did rot kzos LEE OSWALD, and knew qf no

- connection between RUBY and OSWALD, . : . - .
- . )
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{ 12/14/63

YANDA JOYCE KILLAM, also known as Davis, 1351 Galloway
Avenus, furnished the following information: - .

She has known JAC
patronizing of the clubs in
vent to work for RUBY at th
cigarette girl. RUBY asked
vhen her husband HANK KILLA
she was on duty and RUBY f{e

K RUBY for about 15 years through her
the Dallas area. In July, 1963, she
e Carows el Club as a waitress and/or

her to leave about one month ago,

M continued to come to the club while
1t it was interfering with her work,

She went back to work at the Carousel Club about one week 2ago,
after her husband left town. ~ -

She likes JACK RURY and feels he 1s a wonderful erploy«.
even if he is very tempermental, She last saw RUBY atout ore
ponth ago. She doesmt know of any trips made by RUBY and has

never seen RUBY with a gun.

She does not know LEE HARVEY OSWALD and has no inforza-
tion regarding any connection between RUBY and OS#ALD, However,
JOHN CARTER, a close friend of her husband's, lives at the roon:ilt

house where OSWALD resided.

CARTEFR has never been at the Carouss

Club, to her knowledge, and 1s not acquainted with RUBY,

The only Dallas policemén she has ever seen at the

Carousel, to her knowledge,
uniformed sergeant, all of
time.

»

_ 12/13/63 o _ Dallas, TexaS '

were two uniformed patrolmen and o€
whom appeared to be on business at the

DL gy, § _ 44-1639
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JOHN E. DALLMAN

and

by SpocinliAgent R, NEIL QUIGLEY : 1 Date dictated ___1_?__&4__/_{_5_3_________

This document contains naither recommendagtions not

conclustone of the FBI1. It ts the property of the FB81 and is ioare:

yous agency; it and its contentis cre not to be distributed outside your agencY.

lli. o -

/ (!qi.

. . - »
[R— - - ) - . -a . - -'!.—ﬂ.. e E u eew - L 3 G- - - e el il # -l - - . '- - — f— .
Py e — —= i —
Fp— = ——
.
- - -

'm. il v
r

[RFSERY e

n b e Rrrunielimine Wil

[N



v o e . 0 T

I T R S O L

. ] L.
. (O
| ! e Clipping In Spoce Below)
TITANLTA T QT AYINTRDY e e
4 o .o uw . . ® . e s ..-li‘*-l-:.‘
> - ® , :‘ ~ ‘gt m- ’
S ANTITET TN N e e el ey
' .1‘-.:' : . ‘\ > | . .
il - -- o - : - v -LJ . -.: "u“ u b .
-. ;Hi - 1 N ‘ ‘.;-‘r
" :qi i":.‘-i\ﬂ - . /':.\ ?l "1 .
Se e &E NEZARNN 008 B a

can be acdod to tie list of ¢
death
Presidont John r. Kenredy.
Ferrie Cied uncer sus:
nire o'her men anu womea’
thousiit to possess sereas of
'l knowiedee about the xillings of
l hennedy, .QNiear J. D, Tippit
} or Lee Harvey Cswaid. *

- PENN JONECS, editor of.
} a Texag weelly newspaner and;
. writer for “Famparts” maga-
i 7ine. is responsibie for <igaing
"t the scries of mysterious
~dazths, Re lis's them ore OF
1 ¢=s in a recent Ramperts ar-
{i ticle entilied “The Kennecy,
Currse.”
. Ee does not, of course, in-'
cluce tae doath of Ferrie, whose!
' e body was found in bed at|
: his apartment yestiercuy morn-|
' jne. The cruse of cexth had
. rot teen Cefinilely pinned cown
iO"IEF. e I
‘ Tre 2irplane pilot-and privalel
favestizator was a central fig-l
ure in Digt. Ay, Jim Garri-
corn’s revival of the Rennecly as.
ca:sinaticn prode. Garrisua said
ta had olunnad 0 arrest him
roxt week. ]

-»

i

Pofore pe dicd, Ferrie told a.
| ‘ e snciem  popucter tiet hes
. '
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ta plot to Kiil iKennecdy.
was, ia fact, piczed un,
i caestioned thontly iter e
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‘ci
!

ol

" Presicent’s murder, Lut the
diz‘rict al’omey reersed hm
after {ne killing wns biemod on

. Oswald, —a former  New Or-.
i leanian.
I A RErORTER who inter

I

viewed Ferrie a shor! time be-
tore his dealn said e semed
“jn orad Cpriat. youth’

vwka fournd the by loid @

v

haw

igus  circumstiances

=» = kil spp - el -

! Murder, suicice or death of! |
. a rurziing nature was the fate
} of all 10. ’

: ..

. By NE!L SANDERS
The name of David Wiliern

Ferrie, New Orleans, now

“d C s wWho have mel mysierious ™=
s foliowing, and possidiv/reiated to, the assassination of

. I--—L_.
$ Juhlg

22 didy

nowsman he ¢idn't know Fer.!
rie ard Ciust Rupoencd o wan-.
der in.”

oenn Jones tells what hap-
pened lo the other mine, awong,

with the strance circumstances.
surrounding Yeoir €oalns:

JIM KOUT iR, youn? Dalias
recor.er. \ £s found dead on the
{lcor of s bachelor apartment
Sent. 21, 1964. He died of as-
phyziation from a brozen bone
at the base of the neck—appar-:
ently the result of a karat !
cnad. :

- Y.octhe was one of five per—i
sons present at a mecling in
Jack Ruby's apartment Nov. 23,5
1553, several hours alter Ruby|
chor and Lilied Oswald. He iai+
er started a book, with two oth-|
er journali.ts, on the Kennedy,
accacsination. The notes were
taken by whoever killed hinw |

A suspect was arresied but!
tne prand jury refused to incicty
him on aliegodly secrel instruc-i

ATl ,
# e -ww

SILL MUNTER, Long Beach,!
Calt., palice reporter who cov-

croc they Fennedy assassination,

was kiiled April 23, 1934, when

wo Criactives durst info the
=53 eoom of the Long Beam
audlic safety building and one
of them shol him in the hecarl.
The officer civimed he and
his pariner were piaying Cops
and robbers when fhe pistol
slicandt from his hand o#nd went
off. The twy were convicied of
involuntary f manslaughter, but
scntence yas suspended.
tiunter s:as onc of the five
present ot the  meeling in,
[thy's antriment,
TOM ¢ HOWALD, 18-vear-old
D:Vag Cefene altorney, dicu nr
a Lo pilal ineee Macch 27, 155,

. s 3
]
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and the doclor, without
of au'onsy, said he sulfered a

ions from -Dist. Atly. lenry,
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He had beE'n'tSE-cen to the hos-

py an uniceniiiicu”person
benefit
heart ailack. |
Uoward, a friend of Dist. ALy.
Wace and a close acguainicnee
of the la‘e Jack Ruoy, ‘servcd,
for several days af‘er tue Os-!
wald murder as Rudy's chiel’

" attorney and public spokesman.

15 aico attonded the meeting in
Ruby's apartment. |
Friends observed that [for
{hree davs before his death, the
normally grezarious Howard
seemed unusuaily precoccupied.
s

EARLENE RODERTS, piump
widow who mans€ed fne room-
ing house whep® Oswald was
living under an assumned name,
dicd Jan. 9,165, n a Deailas
hosoital. Pclice said she sui
fered a heart attack. No au-
topsy was perlormed.

sirs. Roberls had told the
\WVarren Commission that short-
Iy after the Presicent was shot,
Cswa'd rushed to his room.
\whi'e he was in there, she said,
a police car pulled up in front
of the house and the criver
honked the horn twice. Shes2id
the ear {hen moved oa and Os-
wald left the hase.

NANCY JANED MOONEY. a
former sirinner in Jack Ruby's
Carousel Clul, was found cead
in her priveie cell at the Dallas
Citv Jail. Police said she
hanged hersell with her torea.
¢hr nan's. - —

Miss Miovoney had earlier pro-
vided the alibi that frced a

young hood of an altcmp!cdl
murder charge in the shooting!
of Warren Reynolds, Dallasl
veed car-dealer. ) - |

Reynolds was the mnan whoy
witnessed the flight of the killer

gwr onec of the Killers) of Pa.t
troiman Tipmt. He was shot
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_ . ‘ Benavide<? brother, Daminag ¢ |
- - i testf; “really ge.'s ol
two days after telling the FEI | ﬁeti‘wofhiher ‘Za;e; S " ;
abwt e flecigs man,, . ..s was not asked 0 sce he po. . |
- - lice lineup in which Caw~'d 2= |
.| HANK KU'JLAM, house paint-} - peared. He said n> was vo~estes
er w.iose yf.e used to sell cis- ediy threatered by D''~5 =o'
areltes 2y Jack Rudy's ciud, lice and told not fo *a7% ~'wwrts
was fourf dead St Palrick’s what he saw. '
Day. 1964, on a Pensacola, Fla., The brothers resembie ench
sidewalk. He wes lving in {ront other, and Domingo is onn.
of a broken plate giass wincow, vinced that Eddy's ¢ar'y was!
his jugular veir slit. His walict & case of mistaxen icentily, !
and diamond ring were missing. and be was the intended vic-!
Wanda Kiillam said *‘feceral tim. /’ l l
‘agen's” visited her hushand re- | : [

peatedly alter the assassination,
causing him to jose ore JoJ
after another. (If the FBI did
interview Killam, there 1s no
indication _in_the Warren Re-
port.) ™

The Killams were good friends

_of another paintar who lived at

a rooming house at the same
time Oswald was there. The
painler worked several jobs with
Kilam and used to visit his

home. / o
Revival o { the assassination

{nvestigaticd has oromoted the

LEE BOWERS, ormer rail-
rvad ‘man who ras ore of €3
witnesses whos thoucht elelst
were fired at {Fe President fromt
the area ofthe Grasev Kool
died Aug. § 1976 of injurics
recejved phen bhis new car

veered fdhm the road and hit -
-{a bridge. |

A farmer said the car was
traveling 50 miles an hour, al
slow speed for the road. There!
were oo skid marks to inciczlel
braking. There was no auten-
sy and doctors redsrted no evidl

dence of a heart atlack, '

“Fitor at Fensacola (o ‘ -
coungl sl?' Killar;l case. A doctor who rode in the am.i
reor f dbulance with Bowers said *Ua

WILLIAM WIALEY, a cab-
bie- whi was one of the few
given‘ n opoortunity to talk
a'one with Oswald between the
assassination and the accysed
Liller's arrest, was Killed in a
‘head-on coilision on a river
bridge. _ _

He had been driving since
1936 and had a perfect accident
record. The general manager
of the cab company toid Penn
Jones, “If you're smart, Yyou
won't be comina around here

asking questions.’,

EDWARD §BENAVIDES,
hFencE of a madhanic whn @-."it-
nesced the myrder of slicer
Tipnitt, was ffialiy shol in the
ibark of the ficad in a Dallas
beer joint about miC-Feiuaty,
1904,

was in a slrange state of shony,!
a dificrent kind of shock thant
an accident viclim exeriances.*
I can’t explain it. I've never:
seen anything like it.”

Bowers told the Warren Com.s
mission he saw three unfamiliar!
cars slowly cruising the nark-:
fng area near the Grassy Km!li
82 minutes belore the shots rang,
out, '
A third car, he said, paused|

["just above the assassinatisni

site’ about eight minuies bYe-

fore the shooting. He said it

had outo!l-state plates ard mud
up to the windows. I

He aiso recalled sening twol
unfamitiiar men standing on top!
of the knoll at the edse of thel
parking lot. \hen Le lea-tt
shols, ‘Bowers said he Innle?
toward the mens’® dirccticn aneths
saw “some commotion™ at thei:
spot. He said the commatieny:
may have been “a {lash of ligit)’
or smoke.” l

Bowers testificd he saw a

motorcycle policeman leave fh
Kennedy motorcade and null 1n:
to the men. The officer dis.]
mounted, he said, then aftes o
moiient climbed orr %15 mnor-
cycle and drove off. l
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64 Dacih of Vean Quizzed in Ji&

h .

Lase

A2 o 2 !the assassination. . -
» ],A N o -, . ¢
Voarwe 4 Juucdd However sne sald she didnt

L L ] -

know whether her husband was |

R-- referrinZ to fedaral agents whned |
Left Dan'as Because of ne told his broiner he was being |

Houndin"' Claim ' b : ‘“
o pursued. She said he left Dal.as 'street sweepers heard 3 erash|

. in earlv Decemder, 1953, aiter : .
PENSACOLA. Fla. (AP) —| telling her he was going pack | .4 G street. They lurned "(jrgicate page, nome ot

Escambia Counly authorities, to Fiorica to Jock for a jod. ';.:,{ ;rgsi:e;;ounic:‘ ‘}"d SsW a2l qewspaper, city ana state.)
Wednesday bezan inx*esﬁgating' Earl Kilam said one of tne'! ccEring rent of a

the 1953 death of a man whose] reasons he had as«ed for th::;’;?;en display window, police

brother said feared he was pe.] investigation two vears after nis ! ..o .

o~ ' ' ) SRS ’ ¢ 0 REiam >

ine pursued by Tazents™ con. brothers Ceath was because oli, l'os-ﬁtafim before he got to
pected with the a2fsassination of the cusrent assassination probelsaid 6‘;553‘ "

didn't own o ,ar .

>INCH LACZRATION
Atout a half hour later, two]

L]

Page U
The police report| Te9e _
n the presence ofl

President Kennedy. in New Oriears. * . y
Thomas Henry| Killam died FAVORS PROBE blood Tour feet inside the show The Tires=Piccuune
beside a brosen sk window on Mrs. Kiilam said she was in e | —— o 0 ' .
a Ponsacola sircet March 19, favor of an investigation inlo;wincow s ia ww OpINION thc\ New Orleons, =13,
165 with a siashed throat. Au- her husband's death. expired jumped throuzh the ]
thorities difiered on the causs { She said sie was certain heriwindow and then crawicd bau::kil
of death with police ruling it lhusband wouidn't nave commit- to the sidewalk.” ‘ —
~accidental and the coroner| |ted suicide. *“No, Hank (heri The coroner, A. H. Northrup,
. terming it suicide. i ‘husband) wouldn't do that™ .e<aid Kiliam died of “a long,t

Earl Kiliiam, the dead man's She said Kiiliam was ermn-. three-sinch deep laceration over| |
brother, has asxed County So-; sjoyed for a short while in Dal-' the lower left side of the neck.tl —

licitor Carl Harper to exnume| Hlas as @ hous paicter with a. Anpzrently sustained ceep lace-| - i
his brothar’s body to determine} Mdn named Jack Carter. Carleri raticn in throat when he Lelli L e —
tha exact cause of death. Hel —m——em—eo— through plate glass window.” i ____ ' -
s2id his brother knew he weuld] | . - Farl Killiam s skeptical. . o
| be killed. - - | ronce roomea m e same Dallas. upiq you ever hear of a mant | - N
i 'boarding house with Osw'aiﬁ.:gcom:ni:tizxg suicide by ;umpns§| ‘
! Killam, = Ssvéarold auto |27 Killam saic ) hgwrougkh 2 plate glass Window: |} e :
t ' . N 1 id ¢ _. e 45 . | -
| salesman, said his brother told Kiliam said “agents and plot| \leanwhile, Haroer would not |

him he fled Dallas in December, o s drove his brother out of, discuss hig investigation excent,

: . ‘-‘ 1 ida | - King te!
158, See “ni was"bem‘?"ha! where e came to Pensacola lgyuidance *not suspicions.” But | Date: 2-23-67
s3id his {)rothi;e?‘sgq‘t ?‘I-QF‘l !in Decerrber. 1663, and then {y. added he was very interested!j Editions
whether the agerts w pe‘{:zdyl“spent- the rext four months lin (ne case. * - 'l Authors
oral ' tat gents were ed-| ‘workirz in Tampa. He returned ‘ Haroer said he planred to talk ditors
.eral, staig, or soricone else. | 'to Pensaccla March 13 to Live lyih New Orieans District Atty. * SASSTIATION OF
' QUESTIONING TOLD | Ywith their meiner, Kiliam said, |James Garsicanwio is conduct- | Titie: £HS SAOD 4 L LV £
When Thomas Rillam left Dal-!  and was cezd Iwo days iater. lin= an assassination prove. PRESIDZND JIzZW 2w
las, his wife, Wanda remaineds The day he returned his brotn- K= N2 DT 1/22/03
behind. She had been empioved! er said Thomas toid him: “lm o

i!Or several ycars as a hostess: ‘a dead man. I've run as far , Characles . '
in 2 Dallas nizht c¢lib owredi jas I'm going to run.” . or
! o l ; : 8 -
;b;' Jack Rudy, accused slaveri ! The News-Journal said on the | clossiticationt 9
of Tee Harvey Oswaid, charjed, mcerning of March 1. 193, ., Submiiting Office: WeDo
with the assassination of Prcsx-' Thomas Kilam reccived a _ . | |
 dant Kenredy in  November,! phoae call ol s molner’s nome . -
13-3. ! at 42, m Tne Gewspopar quot- .. .-

Contacted Wedresday jn Dal.  ed the matser as saying oer
las where she worss as a cigar-  soa dressed.ard leii Lie house.
eite gizl in the theater lounge, She heard a car anive oif, tie.

Yanda Killam told the Persa. motner said, aithough Killam's .
cola News-Journal her husband . ,
hnd bf-‘cn unhi:Ullé\:’ ECVCI’QI | s _‘ : * .l » .
times by federal agents about, . v . -
il Al s 9 . -

;o - ® . . . 1*" - ". *
; v ._‘I- - - * 2 &
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Two days later, he was dead.|

: F:a é\ [\‘\ e Killam ‘sai ou ever
3 Iy : : AY/RR . lam saia: “'Cia you ever
TR ERRAYAILE ey comming Sl
' A Y ' Vs !

PENSACOLA, Fla. (AP)—Authorilies are investigating the Sig:sbs{*i?dr;zﬁ'g through a p.ate
death of a Florida man two years ago at the request of his} |® Thomas Killam received a
trotfther who said he wanted a {resh probe because of the cur- p?!one‘ eall at h:is. mother’'s home
rent investization in New Orleans of the Kennedy assassiration.  lat 4 am. March 17, 1993, ac-
-#her. Earl Killam, said the cead man..:l'hcmas cording to his mather, She said

{ladicate page, na=e of
newapaper, Cily and siate,)

—— Page 6

Henry KiZim, teld him he fied
Daliac if December, 1653, be-| HARPER.SAID hetlook astate- he dressed and lefl (be hoase.
cause b waslbeing harassgd by\ ment frem Earl Killam yester- ﬁl‘xe'hca%él'l'a car pull away, al-,
“acen'y.” Killam said his roth-: day morning and would inves- sugh Killam did nol own a | v |
er dida't specily whether the .tig};tg immgdiately. He would car. — New Orleans
agents were feceral, staie O |not discuss his investigation eX- | | States=Iten
some other type. cept to say he was seeking con- . ABOUT A half hour later, two .. .
“I'm a dead man,” Killam (crete evidence, ‘‘not suspi- - street sweepers heard a crash )
quoted his brother as saying. l¢ions.” on a city street. Police said they -
*“I've run as far as I'm going 10§ Harper <aid he planned to talk temed their truck around and .
{ run.” to New Orleans Dist. Atty. Jimj S$3w a man staggering in front:
Garrison, who is concucting an of a broken dispiay window. 1 o
" \wANDA KILLAM, the dead lassassination prooe. Kiliam died before he could:
“man’'s wife, reached yesteraay | \wanda Kiilam said her hus-1 pe hospitalized. The poice re-
"in Dallas by the Pensacola ipand returned to Florida in ear-\ port said that, based on the! T T,
News-Journal, said her husband |ty December, 1953, saving he| presence of plood four feet in-j| —— o
" had been questioned several lwas going to look for 2 job. She! jside the show window, it wasl |
. times abou! the assassination by |staved in Dalles, where she vadl {concluded ““the expired jumped. :
| federal asen:s. ‘been employed foe several through the window and then - -t
Killam died beside a broken| years as hostess in a night club crawied back to the sicewalk.™ y—— - I
shop window on a Pensacola owned by Jack Ruby. Coroner A. H. Northup  said - e
. strect March 19, 1964. His throat Killam died of a long, three-inch -
' 1ad boen slasied. RUBY, WHO died of . cancer decp laceraiion over the lower ~
' Police said the death was an with the slaving of Lee karvey jlelt siae of the nock. Tne coron. | pates: =23 -57

B e g

apnarent suicide. The coroner \Oswald, accused of killing Pres-j er adced: “Apparently sts-  Red Core
cgiled it accidental. \idenl John F. Kenredy in Dalias tained deep: laceration in throat Edition: | ¢
rarl Killam, 33. a car sales- {jon Nov. 22, 1963. when he"{e,l through plate glass)| Author: '

' \irs. Killam said she, teo, fa- window. || edtrore

[

" man, . has asted Escambia _ 1g > h - -
Connty Seiicitor Carl Harper 1o vored an invesliga.on ol her . ritte: ASSASSIVATICN OF
euTe his brother's tody o (husband's ¢cath ani said of the ' N PRESIDENT JCZX Fe
cotormine the ceact cause of |suic.ce ruling:  “No, Hank ? - EeiNzDdT  1/22/82
<»alh. . — wouldn't do that. | T e * pre | >
, e | Shie said her hushand was T . Characters -
l " \ briefly employed in Daiias as :' . | : ot " . _
? \lhouse painter by a man name | . |
Jack Carter. Earl Killam said . - ' Classifications 59- :
Carter once roomed in the samep . - submitting Ottice: &+ e
. arding house as Os- | '
. . Da}Ida-s board g 0 . . . . r_-l Baing Investiqated
' - ’ . wa "' - -
l . ' ’ . * I
| - : KILLAM SAID that after his * N B . .
l R A _ spent  four monins 1n Tampa | c heouEn PR, '
N and then returned o7 Feisavdia 10 - i B it -
LT j‘ March 15 to live with Lneir - . N TYRr L3 T Cl 53 D=
o * mOl‘.*.'E"-_--..,..,.. Y. Ty = . ]‘10/
| | - ) | : " d - > ‘ ) . L ‘ " * ] ' ru' - LAL!"‘S -
;- | | - . o - ‘ LGS i
* . . * : * _ ’_ ’
* ' . T : | . o . . - = -
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i A POSSIBLE MISSING LINK in the Kennedy assassinalion Is the death of
: - . o . .- : -
) R Thomas llenry Killam, who claimed *“agents” were trying to gel Lim [or soe- l _
) - - - o 4 . - -‘ - r |
clal knowledge of the Kennedy slaving. Killam's wife W "n(*a tin drawing)  °
 and his brother have asked for a rcopening of an investigation into the dcath,
| - ™ - " "
. which was termed variouslv a suicide and an accident, Escambia County
: . w N . . e Yy .
. (Fla.) Solicitor CARL HARPER said he will confer with New Urleatus—Eistrict |
Attorney Jim Garrison on the matter. - . 2
i
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Dote:  4/28/77

Transmit the following in __

(Type in plaintext or codel

Vi AIRTEL ) '
(Priority) | !
_________________________________________________
/ TO /D cpOR, FBI (62-109060)
4/ |
7 FROM: LEGAY, MEXICO CITY (89-6) (RUC)

SUBJ : (188 SINATION OF ]
PRESIDENT.JOHN. bITZGERALD_KENNEDY
11/22/63
DALLAS, TEXAS
INFORMATION CONCERNING

Enclosed for the Bureau are four (4) copies
each of two (2) interview report forms of which the
original and one copy each are for passage to Dallas.

Re: Dallas alrtel to the Bureau, 3/24/77.

For the inform t;pn oﬁﬂghp Bureaqwgggwppllas
éﬁmlqmoner of Police, ¥ . i iy ST B
-, adised on 4/15/77 that his epartment ‘does not

have a” Polygraph and to his knowledge, there
Polygraph facilities in the entire country of
pigpﬁlggqn* personnel at the U.S. Consulate, Sa... .
e * were queried and they advised to their
knowl ed e, “there were no Polygraph facilities .
available in the country of Belize. - )

T —_I’ln:n
. Loe = r _ l:l;'\-" -
L L ) LI Y

No leads are being set forth for Dallas,
inasmuch as Legat, Mexico City is not aware of the
extent of investigation in this matter.

et should be noted tBTEllTiring the interview
iﬁhfWhhmw;@;h -;} he advised that he would be more

than willing to take a Polygraph examination in order to

8)-::”(*;”” REC-53 é C) /070 é O — l'/""‘} ;7

Bureau (Enc.

(1 - Foreign Liaison Unit) | - e -‘-3-- e
(2 - Dallas, 89-43) p -
1 - Mexico City i;ff&f,;fzfﬁl,a o MAY 571377 , ! '(/
- SAP/es] L LWg v Y U
e 0-7 4 e ﬂ 1
| | AJ—C’ (f ){ S
Cw L . z f//‘ « 77" <3 \
" Approved: e Sent M Per

opeClGl Aqenl in Charqe

-.*.—-p“-h*ﬁ—‘-l-h_ - -—u-—.—-l—--‘ -ﬂ-—i '“—-'-u—.-. P, s h—- w‘ -Jn-ﬁ—'-l-q--— — S e - — gk e el E—— - —— gl Ll -.n-----—iﬂn-—_ rﬁl—— 1 e e = _R r_‘__q — — - _“__*r_-__.._-‘-w-_-
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Date April 25, 1977
- ®
On April 14, 1977, & i
Prisoner at the - fj ;3Prison,**ﬁé@gﬁ4;;m“3 -
.;;:¥ﬂ“¥§5ﬁi%;g;;46§gd by Assistant Legai Attache
SR s LY PRI L0 the presence of Vice .
onsu e United States Consulate,:-

details and for additional

reparding pertinent
information he had previously furnished in the

form of a signed statement on July 18, 1975, and
again on October 21, 1976.

™ stated that the information he

had furnished on the two statements.as indicated
above, were completely factual to the best of his
knowledge ard that he would be more than willing to
take a polygraph examination to attest to that
fact. He stated that he had never mentioned the
incidents; as related on his signed statements

to anyone, to include his ex-wife & oo
who during 1975, was employed by Sooner Ford
Motor Company, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma.

¥.° cﬂd"‘i: ;’Q': W;!;HT!'!J'F‘F';‘“!;‘? T‘E B B RO SE '
e st OB ke el i S h*Mgﬁk“m% e H?uston'
Texas, 1S acquainted with MOORE, and in fact,
=y worked in an office adjacent to ROSE's

at “The trucking compnany for two weeks, in the
Houston Office. § - stated that ROSE also

played poker with 'iuyj at the guest house at
the Los Angeles Terminal of Rose Truck Lines, 1in
which BOB REED, Terminal Manager, BOB WHITE and
JAMES WILBURN, were in attendance. WHITE leased
trucks to ROSE, and his whereabouts are unknown to

MOORE. WILBURN. is believed to be in Odessa, Texas,

File

v

Assistontlosat. ttache h Date
Hw_i:;wﬁﬂ;““ﬂrha;;hfﬂfgﬁP/egg Dictated h[25/77

- i for the use of your agency only,-h?ither |
hould be further distributed without
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MEX 89-6 (\ o

_;i_f’
and ;}130 &:;wggw;;;;ﬁ}’% to ROSE. In addition, ]1!.3 - |
ox-wife oo a7  ROY HILLARD, Safety Officer . 7

for. o .o . .., and BENTON SINCLAIR, who leased " .- }
trucks to nUoE, can all attest to the friendship that |
oxisted betwecen ROSE and B, L

E-_ - . . .
.l Dot

In 1962, ROSE went to California to purchaée
two racing cars, which he was going to utili .

the Indianapolis 500 Race, and at that time, €. -
assisted in the loading of the two cars on vans 1n
the presence of ROSE. The day after the loading,

- » . "W N - . o
ROSE 1nv1ted€ . " to accompany him in his ”..'_”L.;E.ngw

,.]_,. *“#M po > v 7 £ .
Thunderbird to Tljuana, Mexico for drinks ¥ ... .ac oo
Pt A Do BUACHE) T o .

The attorney who assisted in the labor
disputes ig C-lifornia from Fort Worth, Texas, and

- *‘_'-Pfjktf ' - r &
whose name ']4::be11eved to be SCOTT, ig alsa..
known to BOB REED, Ty T

minal Manager for & R
ity Los Angeles. =" "2 and REED met with the
allorney at the Ramada lun, believed to be located
at Pico Rivera, California, or the next town north ‘
of Pico Rivera. SCOTT was a white male, about 5'9"
tall, slender build, full brown hair, wore glasses

and woyld he about 55-60 years old at the present
time. &.. .. jrecalled that the Ramada Inn the attorney

checked into, and where¥, . . . and REED spoke to him,
is located just north of the Sky Lane or Skyline |
Hotel. SCOTT had an office either on Commerce Street
or very necar 1it.near two popular movie theaters in

Fort Worth, Texas.

Ihile employed at the C and H Transportation
Ty was a rate clerk and carned about

Company, §:. .. -
§1.65 per hour. He supplemented his income by .

assisting two salesmen from C and H during heavy ;

' equipment auctions, by calculating the rate for hauling the
heavy equipment. One of the salesmen for C and H was -
a (First. Name Unknown) REYNOLDS, who had_scve

rhat hauled the heavy cquipment. g=*
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MEX 89-6

3 |
w4 TCCalled that aftqgﬁgﬂmﬁ;ﬂ}pﬂgng time in
the Los Angeles area, his wife Mwﬁm_,w::) was
disgusted with the school in which their children .

vere attending and wanted to return to Texas. He

{Lw___*‘ approached EBB ROSE and informed him of the

“5ibTe he and his wife were having with the school
and_their wish to return to Texas. ROSE informed
f;m;pw;hg%.he could not hire him in Texas, however,
told %, . 3 to fill out an application with C and H
at Dallas, Texas. lHe believes that ROSE must have . -
told someone at C and H because when he arrived in Dallas
and filled out the application, they immediately hired
him without checking any references. In this manner,
MOORE is of the opinion that ROSE helped him obtain

the job at C and H. -

“j described JAMES HOLLAND as being a
white male, about 30-35 years of age in 1963, about
5'10" tall, heavy build, dark hair, and secmed to always
wear dark glasses. He always wore a big silver belt

buckle that had the initial "W" on 1it. 3fiﬂ;§observed*
HOLLAND driving a 1961 or 1962 Chevrolet, winite in

color, with red interior. To his knowledge, this
vehicle had Texas license tags. L

. 1 advised that he had never confided
to anyone in the United States about his involvement
with LEE HARVEY OSWALD. s«He stated that on one occasion,
he did admit to somecone that he had been involved in a
killing, however, he never mentioned what it was, He
statred that he was dating his ex-girlfriend, § B

F ﬁﬁjggwﬁgwpne occasion was mad at her mother, |
oo, Who was manager of an apartment complex
located outh Post Oak, Houston, Texas. He recalled
the agrument with Mrs. F“‘fﬁ took place around 1973 |
and he had indicated to iéfh?ﬁat‘he had been involved
in a killing, and nothing else was mentioned. ®.. ... .
stated that possibly, his ex-wife could tell interviewing
Agents how upset he was when he learned of the Assassination
of President JOUN F. KENNEDY, and perhaps she might be

able to shed some light on his past activities.

Tap s

 Jadvised that after he received the
$3.000.00 for turning over to JAMES HOLLAND and LEE
HARVEY OSWALD the $100,000.00, and after the KENNEDY
assassination, he was so upsct that he went oul and
"sot drunk, went to parties and screwed'" the money .
away. He does not recall where he spent the money,
however, his ex-wife could perhaps corroborate the

fact that he was upset and absent from their home.,

g T - A
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. ' " 1 . . %t-dated N
Wwith reference to t@e statemen
~hey 2) 976 he had furnished to Reverend

o e AN i vy : sjumerous slayings

. RS J

o ‘morticipated in in the Fort Worth, Texas,

hC 1“1 R (Tﬁ 1 i_VCn
o s , w» had purposely B -

¢ oy 5 1 knowing that the
wrong names to Reverend §.. 0 s K 4

e

1oWin e,
<tatement would perhaps get nto the “'wrong I |

He stated that otherwise, the statement was trué

and correct to his bestkqowlegge. H@eg 2i?gg£gr
additional dotails regardiog RS PS04, "he stated
: -ders he had pr _
thzgm%Z*would provide all the d?tailﬁozéz afﬂnt Lo
he had been assured in writing that eiﬁt IR0k
rosecuted for the crimes. At this po €, Suiid
gtated that he did not wish to discuss tle'

of October 21, 1976 any further.. .

Therecafter, § ... stated that the infﬁgmatéﬁg
he had provided in two signed statements regar ing

WSALD was true
00.00 to HOLLAND and O
gigmgggrggtstgoige best of his knowledge, and swore to

it as God as his Witness. MOORE was asked to consider

the details in this matter and Fhat thig%gtervlewlng
Agent would speak to him on April 15, o
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He recalled that after he tefmxnated' :

his employment with C and H Transportation Company
in Dallas, Texas, during 1964, he attempted to .
obtain trucks and trailers in order to start his °
own transport company. Inasmuch as he had a

limited amount of cash, approximately $2,000.00,

he was refused credit by all truck dealershlps.

He stated that he Lhe_ﬂgo1ﬁ1hgnkcaleﬂgnniacted

J.E. EBB ROSE of the Q. . . . i oo

Houston, Texas, to ascertain 1f ROSE would give. ,
him some sort of assistance in attempting to obtain
the trucks. ROSE ‘piﬂ,hlm.to cal after lunch, one

"""W

day unrecalled by¥. . ... ; and when ;}; Y did contact
ROSE, ROSE sent him €O see the manager of "Trail
Mobile Company" located on Navigation Canal, *
Houston, Texas. When he arrived at Trail Mobile
Company, he spoke with the manager, MARTIN (Last
Name Unknown) and MARTIN placed him in contact with
a salesman by the-name of JOE (Last Name Unknown).
JOE advised .. that Tril Mobile Company did not
have any trucks for lease, at which
point, JOE travelled with u_:j to Dallas and placed
11m Jn contact with anot ox,. L ruck dealer, whose name
a A could not recall. . 'believes 1n view of
the above, EBB ROSE did hel him obtain the necessary

credit to lease trucks.

which time, he advised as

This document is for the use of your agency only, nelther
it nor its contents should be further distributed without

: o | | | | ‘ . t
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2 1 recalled that he was sent by ROSE

to the Rose Truck Company in Los Angeles, california,

to be Assistant Manager to ROBERT REED, alth

. .,"'..-'a;r{‘-x-,' r-ﬁﬂ-ﬂ-n—__‘}

wio. 3 title was listed as "Dispatcher”. ...
aaie-d that when he arrived in Los Angeles,

Rose Truck Company was having union troubles and
he and BOB REED were the iﬁgﬂigpividuals who could -

fire and hire employees. W&, .. s advised that REED

o

could attest to, . the fact that while

Los Angeles,eﬂﬂmﬂ was associated with
krnew EBB ROSE. 1in addition, a woman by the name

of MARY (Last Name Unknown), has been employed with =

Rose Truck Company in LoOsS Angeles for many year

and could attest to the fact that ROSE and @ 73
were associated. In addition, t h’ advised that
another individual by the name ol FElE (Last Name
Unknown) has also been associated with Rose Truck
Compgny. in Los Angeles and would also Ynow that ROSE
and §_.. ; had been associated while§ . s was in

L.os Angeies.

oo

w4, ook 4

_ﬁ_,’: advised that the individual introduced
to him as "iobby" in the offices of J.E. EBB ROSE
in the prposonce of the attorney named SCOTT, just
prior to §...., delivering a brief case full of money
to LEE HARVEY OSWALD, was described as a white male,

approxi %gg;x;SO—SS ycars of age, at that time, heavy

build. §. . ; could not estimate how tall this
individual was inasmuck.,as ''Webby' was seated in a

chair and wore a hat. &.  , advised that he only

saw ""Webby" on that one occasion and had the
impression that "Webby" was "in charge". & ..

did not know the name for the individual int
to him as "Webby'. | -

uced

E‘WW“ recalled that some time after the
assassination of President JOHN F. KENNEDY and
approximately during 1965, he was employed by the
Bob Walter Funeral lHome at Houston and attending
mortician school at Commonwealth College of Houston,
Texas. He advised that at one time when he was -
coming out of the funeral howe and getting into
his car, he was shot at, however, was not injured.
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e stated that he reported this incident to

the Houston, Texas Police Department and in
addition, telephonically contacted EBB ROSE

and informed him that if anyone shot at him
again, ''they'd QLLSLﬁ;ggﬁmgmgobd". ROSE denied
the incident to ﬂ;ﬂ“;e@igﬂm;;advised that the
Teamster's Union was during that time, trying to
organize mortuary workers and it is possible
that the Teamsters may have had something to do

with the shooting incident.

Regarding the conversation of A5
dated October 21, 1976, wherein he advised that
in the mid-195Qcs_there were numerous gang-land

type killings, &, advised that he did not wish

to discuss this matter, unless he could be given

immunity from any prosecution. He stated that
he would only make one comment regarding the
gang-land type killings, by stating that he
was "connected with CARLOS MARCELLO of New Orleans'.
He described MARCELLO as being close to 60 years
old, with salt and pepper hair and involved in
Mafia activities in the Southeast. When questioned
for more specifics regarding the killigas that had
taken place in Texas during the 1950s, &, . '
reiterated that he would not comment upon these
killings unless given immunity from any prosecution.
At this point In the interview, -
advised he could provide no additional details
to substantiate the signed statements he had
previously furnished, however, stated that if
in the future he recalled any additional details,
he would aler TR through the United Qtates
Consulate at Co . cess s imosmld . ABALN £ - -
stated that everything e had told Mr. ..
and Mr. B 7™ on April 14, 1977 and on April 15, 1977
was true and correct to the best of his knowledge.’'
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